OVER WALLOP PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF MEETING 13th JUNE 2005

- 245/05 <u>Present:</u> Cllrs. Keightley, Burden, Cleife, Glover, Hewlett, Macey and Mrs Quick There were 5 members of the public present.
- 246/05 Apologies: Ruth Cartright, Neighbourhood Watch

247/05 Minutes:

The minutes of the meeting 9 May were signed as a true record. Proposed cllr. Cleife, seconded Cllr Quick.

- 248/05 <u>Urgent Items:</u> None
- 249/05 Neighbourhood Watch Update: Cllr Quick advised that Mrs Cartright had reported to her that there are no issues, which need to be raised.

Cllr. Keightley advised that 'knockers' are present in the village selling goods door to door and that all parishioners should be aware.

250/05 Planning: Retrospective Plans:

TRECA00601/109 Pepys Cottage, King Lane, Over Wallop. Remove 1 Silver Birch tree. No Objection was recorded as the tree was dead.

Current plans:

TVN09131/4 Fairview, Pound Road, Over Wallop. Replacement of existing fence with wall. Objection to the proposed new opening onto the road as it encroaches onto the lay-by, Pound Road, which is used by the general public to avoid parking on the main road. This caused congestion in the past. Proposed Cllr. Cleife, seconded Cllr. Burden

TVNLB00588/4 Forresters. Remove existing conservatory & replace with new with alterations to rear of property. No Objection proposed Cllr. Macey, seconded Cllr. Cliefe.

TVN09291/1 Cleitus Cottage, Mount Hermon Road, Palestine. Erection of new dwelling to provide 2 reception rooms, study, kitchen, utility, WC, 3 bedrooms, 1 with en-suite (amended scheme) Objection. Over Development to the site. Proposed Cllr. Burden, seconded Cllr. Glover

TVN03852/1 Beechview, Pound Road, Over Wallop. Replacement dwelling and detached garage. Objection. New dwelling is too far forward past the building line and is considerably higher than surrounding properties. The council considers that the proposed dwelling will be out of place and not consistent with the area. Proposed Cllr. Cleife, seconded Cllr. Burden

TVN07756/1 Parakalo, Streetway Road, Palestine. Erection of conservatory at rear. No Objection Proposed Cllr. Burden, seconded Cllr. Keightley

TVN09296/1 Cleitus Cottage, Mount Hermon Road Palestine. Erection of 2 story rear extension to provide sitting room, WC and porch with bedroom ensuite and bathroom over. No Objection. Proposed Cllr. Keightley, seconded Cllr. Burden

251/05 Finance:

The clerk reported that the audit for the hall and the parish council accounts were in progress and a further meeting is scheduled for 20th June with the auditor.

Cllr. Keightley advised the council that the hall was in need of a grant of £700 to cover the cost of various inspections for the licence and also for general bills over the forthcoming year. This amount represents 70% of a total grant of £1000 paid for by both Over and Nether Wallop.

Current cheques for signature: proposed Cllr. Macey, seconded Cllr. Quick.

Wallops Parish Hall £ 700.00
C Hutchinson for grass cutting by Evans Close £ 210.00
Allianz Cornhill Insurance £1699.40
Sandra Holloway June salary £ 280.00

252/05 Playground and sports field:

The clerk advised that she had met with Freestyle, a company that designs and manufactures skateboard ramps, last week. She is currently awaiting further quotes and samples in the post, and will report back to the council at next months meeting. Cllr. Macey advised that the problem with the drains at the pavilion has been rectified; the pipes have been raised and alleviated the problem. Cllr Macey advised that he needed to get some keys cut for the pavilion, as there does not seem to be any with any of the councillors. It was thought that Cllr. Hope may have a set and the chairman will contact him.

Cllr Macey asked the council questions about the allotments. Who is in charge and does anyone hold deeds for the plots? It was thought that the PC are trustees and if they are, then they should hold a copy of the deeds. The clerk will investigate further. Cllr. Macey wondered if there were any rights to the land if a parishioner had used the allotments for a number of years and the clerk will investigate this.

253/05 Hall update:

Cllr. Keightley reported that 3 plots of land have been offered as potential sites for a joint village hall with Nether Wallop. These are at the Watermeadows, adjacent to the Cunningham Brown Site and the piece of land between the firework factory and the main road. These will be looked at although at this stage no planning permission has been sought. There is a hall committee meeting on Wednesday 15th June and the minutes will be published at a later date.

254/05 Correspondence: the clerk read the following pieces of correspondence:

- Countryside Voice CPRE magazine
- HAPTC mail 035-05 appointment of new director
- HAPTC mail 29-05 South East Plan briefing
- CPRE Fieldwork newsletter
- Test Valley Partnership invitation to AGM
- Hampshire CC Cllr M Woodhall re-appointment
- Hampshire CC re public byway RUP42 upgrade
- HAPTC mail 028-05 Notification of AGM
- Test Valley School fundraising
- CAB Outreach project
- Sue King re land known as Glebe Field

- HAPTC Southern crimestoppers bulletin 215
- Hampshire NOW -magazine
- TVBC re vacancy on council

Cllr. Keightley asked the councillors to consider who they wish to suggest for cooption onto the council as no applications were received at TVBC. A vote will take place at the next meeting.

255/05 Public points from the floor:

Mr Flippance raised the issue of parking at Grateley station and the problems that are caused with cars parking on the roads. It was agreed that the clerk will contact the Grateley clerk and see how Over Wallop Parish Council can be of any help with trying to rectify this on-going problem.

Mr Flippance also mentioned the army helicopters. They seem to be flying over the village lately and altitudes lower than 300 feet. The clerk will write to the O.C at Middle Wallop.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 9.52pm. Sandra Holloway - Clerk

NEXT MEETING- July 11 AT 8PM Planning committee to meet at 7.45 to view plans